
1317 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

Minutes of the Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah 
November 05, 2022  |  Good Shepherd PC, St. George, UT 

 
The Presbytery meeting was held in person at Good Shepherd Presbyterian Church in St. George, Utah, with a 
view-only live stream option for people to watch.  Participants received documents prior to the meeting.   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Rev. Steve Aeschbacher, Moderator thanked Good Shepherd for hosting and for their work, thanked 
everybody for coming, and opened the meeting with prayer at 9:34am. 
 
ROLL CALL 
The roll was called and the Stated Clerk declared a quorum present. 
 

Teaching Elders    

P = Present               E = Excused               A = Absent 

 Winter Spring Fall 

Aeschbacher, Steve P P 
 

P 

Allen, Noel E E 
 

E 

Annunciacao, Gerson E E E 

Bartlett, Jan E E A 

Butcher, Gordon E E E 

Clang, Michael n/a n/a A 

Clingan, Ralph P E P 

Cormack-Hughes, Nancy P P E 

Delong, Stan E E P 

Draskovic, Jon P P P 

Eddy, Robyn P P P 

Fleishman, Andrew E E E 

Forbes, Derek P P E 

Haas-Melchior, Mirjam P P P 

Hall, Monica E P A 

Hammond, Alan E E P 

Han, Man Sik E E A 

Hughes, Phil P E E 

Imperiale, Mike E P A 

Jean-Mary, Michelle P E E 

Kalvesmaki, Ken E E A 

Lasitch, Celeste P E P 

Lee, David E E A 

Lower, George E E A 

Magill, Breanne A P P 

Memmott, Virginia E E A 

Moler, Martha P E P 

Myers-Tegeder, Christine E E 
E 

E 

Nakaoka, Robert E P E 



1318 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

Teaching Elders (cont.) Winter Spring Fall 

O’Dowd, Andrew E E E 

Pearson, Nancy E E E 

Pritchett, Chris P P A 

Putnam-Netto, Catherine E E E 

Sautter, Nathan P E E 

Schreiber, Catherine E E P 

Scott, Richard E E E 

Sheldon, Bob E P E 

Silliman, Jeff E E P 

Stellmon, David E E E 

Stellmon, Laura E P E 

Tobey, Adam P E n/a 

Tobey, Catherine P E n/a 

Wendlandt, Hansen P 
 

E P 

Wiens, Dolores E E P 

White, Jamie A E P 

Wipperman, Scott n/a n/a P 
 
 
 
 

Ruling Elder Commissioners    

P = Present               E = Excused               A = Absent 

 Winter Spring Fall 

American Fork Pamela Spitzer Ruth Broughton 
 

Ruth Broughton 
 Brigham City None None None 

Cedar City None None Dana Covey 

Delta None None None 

Kanab None None None 

Logan None John Ferguson None 

Ogden Christian Shelly Oda None None 

Ogden First Karen Christensen Karen Christensen Karen Christensen 

Ogden Trinity Jane Lee Vondette None 
 

None 

Richfield Ken Elmore Ken Elmore Ken Elmore 

SLC Cottonwood Barbara White None Barbara White 

SLC First Carolyn Chase Carolyn Chase None 

SLC Japanese Daniel Cheung Allyn Nakashima Excused 

SLC Korean None None None 

SLC Mt. Olympus Linda Duffy None None 

SLC Wasatch Jackie Solon Jackie Solon Jackie Solon 

Sandy Community of Grace Barbara Gentry Lynn Erickson Lynn Erickson 

Springville Melody Oliphant Melody Oliphant Melody Oliphant 

St. George Good Shepherd None None Eric Westland 

Preston None None None 
 
 
 



1319 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 

Other Elder Commissioners 

P = Present               E = Excused               A = Absent 

Commissioner Position Commissioner Name Fall 

Stated Clerk Candice Sweet P 

Treasurer Tim Fluetsch P 

Moderator, Presbytery of Utah Steve Aeschbacher See Clergy Roll 

Moderator, Coordinating Council Nancy Cormack-Hughes See Clergy Roll 

Moderator, Presbyterian Women Verlane Seiler P 

RE Member of Council John Gilchrest A 

RE Member of Council David Keene P 

RE Member of Council Dave Patten E 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

CLPs / CREs Winter Spring Fall 

P = Present               E = Excused               A = Absent 

Collins, Marilynn P E E 

Day, Evan P E A 

Probasco, Kirk P P A 

Ramer, Bobbie P P P 

Skogrand, Linda E E E 

Stirba, Peter E P A 

    

Candidates / Inquirers Winter Spring Fall 

P = Present               E = Excused               A = Absent 

Bingham, Hanna A E A 

Burgess, Paul P E A 

Hewes, April A E A 

Newport, Teresa A E A 

Uluave, Luana P P P 

    

Guests and Other Attendants Affiliation 

Linda Griffen CoPM  

Jane McCoy Cedar City 

Jim Sweet Ogden First 

Loyda Kyremes CNR, Matthew 25 

Ellen Smith Mission Co-Worker 

  

   

Staff Winter Spring Fall 

Jensen, Bobbie P P P 

 
 
**  MSP (Moved, Seconded, Passed)  

Motions from committees do not require a second 
 
 



1320 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSP to approve the agenda as written.   
 

 



1321 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

SEATING NEW/CORRESPONDING MEMBERS 
New elder commissioners were introduced:  Elder Eric Wesslen, first time commissioner for Good Shepherd 
PC;  Scott Wipperman, new Pastor at Trinity PC;  Jamie White, newly ordained Pastor at First PC Salt Lake City;  
newly ordained Pastor Breanne Magill at Mt. Olympus PC;  Martha Moler, Bridge Pastor at First Congregational 
Church in Salt Lake City.  MSP to seat new elder commissioners with voice and vote. 
Corresponding members were introduced: Ellen Smith, mission co-worker Eastern Europe, Russia, Ukraine, 
Belarus and Central Asia. 
Rev. Shelli Latham, President Omaha Seminary Foundation; RE Carol Day and RE Loyda Kyremes.  MSP to grant 
voice to corresponding members. 
 
 
WORSHIP AND SACRAMENT 
Rev. Bre Magill led the worship service, which included celebration of the Lord’s Supper.  The offering, at the 
specification of Good Shepherd, will go to CoPM at the Presbytery of Utah. 
 
 
INSTALLATION OF NEW PRESBYTERY MODERATOR 
Rev. Aeschbacher announced the dates and places for the Presbytery meetings for 2023 and announced that 
RE Dave Patten will be the next moderator of the Presbytery of Utah for 2023.  Dave Patten could not be 
present at this meeting so Steve announced that he will be leaving the moderator stole, cross, and gavel For 
Dave with the church at the close of this meeting.   
 
Rev. Ralph Clingan welcomed everybody to Good Shepherd and gave history of the church and grounds, 
instructions for the facilities, and gifted the outgoing Moderator and Executive Presbyter with a GSPC shirt and 
hat. 
 
 
EDUCATIONAL OFFERING 
Ellen Smith, mission co-worker, spoke of her time in Russia and spoke of her extraordinary 20-year journey in 
this mission.  She stated that due to the climate of the world, the journey at the moment is a journey of grief, 
but that bonds of trust are critically important.  Ellen presented stories of her time in war torn parts of those 
areas and asked everybody, “what does the lord require of us?”  Rev. Aeschbacher asked Rev. Clingan to come 
forward and pray for the continued mission and for Ellen in her continued work.   
 
Rev. Aeschbacher spoke of the importance of mission work globally and locally.  Congregations shared their 
current mission work and ideas for new mission projects.   
 
 
REPORTS 
Coordinating Council – Rev. Steve Aeschbacher reviewed the report from Council in the packet and pointed out 
the 5 motions regarding updating the Manuals of the Presbytery of Utah.  Steve reviewed each motion and 
gave descriptions and intentions of each.  Steve stated that if anybody wants to pull out a change separately 
that we can, but on behalf of the Coordinating Council, there is a motion to approve all five changes in the 
same motion.  Motion was discussed and there was one question about the changes regarding section 3.05.01.  
Candice Sweet, stated clerk, explained that this change is to help maintain the balance of Ministers to Ruling 
Elders based on the Book of Order.  She explained exactly how she derives that balance each year, and that 
this change is only to explain the way the balance comes into the manual because it was not there before.  
Motion to approve all changes within the Coordinating Council Report was carried.   



1322 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1323 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



1324 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 

 



1325 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 
 



1326 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 

 



1327 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee on Ministry – CLP Bobbie Ramer shared that it has been 5 years since he was elected to the 
Committee on Ministry in this exact sanctuary and he was grateful.  He did report that COM has no actions 
that need to be taken today.  He did review the work COM has done since the last Presbytery meeting and 
specifically stated that COM recommended the full COLA adjustment of 8.7%.  He asked for questions from the 
floor and there were none.   
 



1328 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee on Preparation for Ministry – RE Linda Griffin introduced herself and reported that she has been on 
CoPM for 5 years and has seen an abundance of talent and gifts within the Presbytery.  Linda introduced Luana 
Uluave who received her M.Div last spring, and has completed all the requirements.  She stated that the 
Presbytery is being asked today to examine Luan for ordination into the ministry of Chaplaincy as she has been 
offered a job with the University of Utah as a chaplain.   
 
Luana was invited to the front for examination.  Luana explained that due to the accident of timing of Covid 
she has been under care almost entirely by Zoom.  She stated today is the first time she has been in person 
with nearly all of us, despite that she has preached in 13 Presbytery of Utah churches, because the Pastors are 
gone on those weeks.  She stated she was grateful to be here in person and to meet everybody.   
 
Luana read her statement of faith.   
 



1329 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1330 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

Steve opened the examination, with Linda the CoPM representative asking the first question, with questions 
from the floor following.  Luana was excused from the room.   
 
On behalf of the CoPM there was a motion to approve Luana Uluave for Ordination as a Minister of Word 
and Sacrament into the ministry of Chaplaincy.  Motion was carried unanimously without discussion.   Luana 
was welcomed back into the room to a standing ovation. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee on Nominations and Representation –  Rev. Ralph Clingan announced that there are two 
corrections to the CNR report.  That the vacancy for COM will be filled by Lynn Erickson, RE from Community of 
Grace, and the year for Bobbie Ramer’s synod nominating committee is 2024.   
 
Rev. Aeschbacher asked for nominations from the floor.  There were none.   
 
There was a motion on behalf of CNR to approve the slate of candidates put forth.  Motion was carried 
without discussion.   
 



1331 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1332 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

Finance Committee and Treasurer –  RE Tim Fluetsch, Treasurer reviewed the finance report.  He thanked all 
the churches for their wonderful giving through 2022.  He also stated that the investments are doing terrible 
due to the current market, and that any monies we take out of our investment accounts now is principal as we 
hve gone through all the realized gains.  He also stated that despite that we are not in a position where we 
need to panic yet. 
 
Tim stated the financial reviews for 2019, 2020, and 2021 is complete and that no issues with the books were 
found.   
 
Tim reviewed the 2022 actuals and detailed line items.   
 
Tim reviewed the 2023 budget and some detailed line items.  Questions were taken from the floor.  There was 
a motion on behalf of the finance committee to approve the budget for 2023.  Motion was carried without 
additional discussion.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



1333 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 

 



1334 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 

 
 
 



1335 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 



1336 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1337 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 



1338 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 



1339 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 



1340 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1341 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1342 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1343 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

Matthew 25 Working Group – RE Loyda Kyremes reported that the Matthew 25 Working Group has been 
working hard and are very near having a presence on the Presbytery Website to provide abundant resources 
and information for everybody.  Loyda also reviewed again the mission of the Matthew 25 group and reported 
that the Group is beginning their first large project – the Soup-er Bowl of Caring.  She referred everybody to 
the flyers that were handed out prior to the meeting.  She asked everybody to make sure that their churches 
are aware of this mission and the hope of the Group is to have all the churches within the Presbytery to 
participate.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1344 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

225th General Assembly Reports – RE Bobbie Ramer and Rev. Robyn Eddy reported on their experience at GA.  
Robyn said if you want to read her long report to please do so for more details, but that the main thing she 
wanted to say is thank you for the amazing gift of getting to see how PCUSA functions from a whole new 
perspective.  Bobbie echoed Robyn’s thoughts and encouraged everybody to volunteer to help us, as the hosts 
of GA in 2024, make sure that things go smoothly.  He is very much looking forward to the plenaries being in-
person! 
 
Rev. Clingan spoke of Good Shepherd’s partnership with the Russian Mission, it’s beginning 8 years ago, and 
the journey they have been on as a congregation.  Overture INT-14 came out of Good Shepherd’s experiences 
with this mission.  Ralph was so proud that the Presbytery concurred with the overture, sent it to GA, and 
GA225 approved the overture unanimously.   
 
Steve encouraged everybody to read all the reports from the GA commissioners. 
 



1345 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1346 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1347 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 



1348 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 



1349 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1350 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1351 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1352 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1353 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

Executive Presbyter – Rev. Mirjam Haas-Melchior, EP stated she hoped that everybody had a chance to read 
her report.  She stated that she wanted to highlight that the Small Church Task Force has come up with 3 ideas 
to encourage our small churches to get pastors here.   
 

Preach B&B – a short term if a church has a manse or some way to host a preacher for a week or two, 
trading housing for pulpit supply. 
 
Rejuvenate and Recharge (R&R) – mid- to long-term relationship lasting 1-6 months for pastors on 
sabbatical or retirees to come enjoy the outdoors, heal wherever healing is needed. Do something 
meaningful for them beyond a normal vacation, while taking care of the small church. trading housing for 
pulpit supply 
 
Playground for Ministerial Development and Growth – A one- to two-year program for soon-to-be 
ministers to begin preaching and providing congregational work as a playground to discern if this is what 
they really want to do.  COM would be very much involved in this process.  Mirjam reported that she is so 
excited to report that the Richfield Church has volunteered to be the first small church in Utah to attempt 
this.  Mirjam also reported that the entire Rocky Mountain Synod is on board with this idea, as well as the 
Omaha Foundation who is also helping to figure out fundraising for this idea.  Mirjam thanked Richfield 
for taking this risk and thanked the task force for the good work they have been doing to help our Utah 
small churches.   

 



1354 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1355 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stated Clerk – RE Candice Sweet, Stated Clerk reported that there should be a change to her report.  She stated 
that Cedar City has now been reviewed.  She then called out two specific things to her report.  She stated that 
when she emailed out the 33 amendments that will be reviewed at the January called meeting, she also sent a 
brief version of the amendments that gives a “cliff-notes” review of each amendment.  Candice recommends 
that you start your reading there.   
 
Candice also stated that the GA planning committee from Louisville came to the Presbytery of Utah two weeks 
ago to continue the planning for the 2024 GA.  The schedule has not been finalized yet, but Candice really 
needs to hear back from the Stated Clerks about how many seats are available in your churches for visitors.  
There is potential for visitors to GA to be transported to churches within an hour of the Salt Lake City.  Jeff 
reported that the last GA that was in Salt Lake in 1990 was the very first GA to bus folks to local churches and 
he hopes we are able to continue that tradition.     
 



1356 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 



1357 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 



1358 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

Synod Assembly Report – Rev. Jon Draskovic reported that Candice Sweet, Stated Clerk of the Presbytery of 
Utah, was elected as the Stated Clerk of the Synod of the Rocky Mountains at their September meeting.   
 

 
 
 
 
 



1359 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

Youth of Utah Presbytery – Rev. Steve Aeschbacher brought attention to the Youth Director report from Adam 
Tobey.  He also brought everybody’s attention to the job description in the packet and asked everybody to 
encourage those they think would be a great fit to apply.   
 

 



1360 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 
ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
Rev. Ralph Clingan reported that the Lifelong Learning Committee for the Omaha Presbyterian Seminary 

Foundation awarded a grant for the pastor’s retreat 2022. 

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting of the Presbytery of Utah is Saturday, January 21st at 9:30am via Zoom only.  This is a called 
meeting specifically to vote on the GA Amendments.   
 
The next Stated meeting of the Presbytery of Utah is Saturday, March 4th at 9:30am in-person at First 
Presbyterian Church in Ogden, Utah.   
 
 
MSP to adjourn with prayer. 
 
 
 



1361 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

ADJOURNMENT 
Rev. Aeschbacher adjourned the meeting with prayer at 1:41pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________                          _____________________________________ 
Candice Sweet      Bobbie Jensen 
Stated Clerk      Recording Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1362 
 
 

Stated Fall Meeting of the Presbytery of Utah  November 05, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page left blank on purpose 


